

CEDRICK S. ZABALA

MULTIMEDIA ARTIST



PROFILE A well-rounded creative person with a thorough knowledge of Visual Design and Communication and possess the capabilities of Multimedia development, design and layout, video editing, and event management.

Experienced in Graphic design, Desktop Publishing, Illustration, Web Development, Photography, Video Production and Animation.

Proficient in Corel Draw, InDesign, Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash, Dreamweaver, Lightroom, Premiere and After Effects. Can work both in IOS and Windows-based computers. Other key skills include Teaching, Traditional Painting and Performance Arts.

EDUCATION

June 2017 (ongoing) - Wester Mindanao State University
Masters in Public Administration - Organizational Management

June 2002 to March 2006 - Regional Science High School for Region-IX
High School Diploma

June 2006 to March 2010 - Ateneo de Zamboanga University
BS Information Technology major in Multimedia and Computer Animation

WORK EXPERIENCE

June 2009 to April 2012 - Seed Interactive Multimedia Production
All-around Multimedia Artist doing graphic design, video editing, layout and animation.

May 2012 to Present - Trebor Z Audio Visuals
Same-day Edit video editor for events such as Weddings and Birthdays

November 2012 to Present - Ateneo de Zamboanga University
Faculty for the Computer Science and Communications Departments

July 2014 to Present - Public Information Officer, City Mayors' Office
All-around Multimedia Artist (graphic design, video editing, layout and animation).
Events Team Creative Director (Dia de Zamboanga, Summer Festival, Hermosa Festival, etc.)

AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS

RSHS Alumni Association - 2014, Outstanding Alumnus for Culture and Arts
Ateneo Summer Arts Classes - 2007, Best Student in Oil Painting
Proficiency in Fine Arts - 2008 and 2009, Gold Medalist
Animahenasyon (Philippine Animation Festival) - 2009, Finalist: 2010, Poster Design Winner
Ateneo de Zamboanga University Centennial - 2009, Emblem Designer
Ateneo de Zamboanga Recognition Day - 2010, Proficiency in Fine Arts (Gold Medal)
- Leadership and Service Awards (Gold Medal)

OTHER EXPERIENCE

April-May 2008 - Joined the Summer Arts Classes of Ateneo Gallery
March 2008 - Organizer and Exhibitor of the First Zamboanga Digital Art Exhibit
March 2009 - Organizer and Exhibitor of Second Zamboanga Digital Art Exhibit
December 2013 - Joined the Ateneo Alumni Group Art Exhibit "Memorias de Antes"
July 2014 - Joined the Faculty and Staff Group Art Exhibit "Time Out"
September 2014 - Organizing committee for "Fun Art Workshop for Kids Affected by the Siege" which culminated with an Art Exhibit "Alegria en Artes de los Niños y Niñas"
October 2014, 2015, 2016 - Organizer of Zamboanga Art Exhibit during the Hermosa Festival.
October 2014 - Selected in the Mindanao Artbest Visual Arts Festival held in ADZU.
December 2015 - Selected in the Philippine Visual Arts Festival held at UP Diliman.

OTHER SKILLS

Blogging, Performance Art (Dancing, Singing, Playing the Guitar), Sports (Running, Swimming), Visual Arts (Photography, Mixed media sculpture, Oil Painting, Watercolors, Digital Arts)

08.12.1990

Doña Benita Drive,
Canelar, Zamboanga City,
Philippines, 7000

cedzabala@gmail.com
+63.925.823.1399
(062) 991-3968

csz97.blogspot.com
cedzabala.carbonmade.com
resurrect97.deviantart.com

ACHIEVEMENTS

Won the Animahenasyon (Philippine Animation Festival) Poster-design contest in 2010. "Mayari," a stop-motion short, was a finalist of Animahenasyon 2009 and was featured in Cinemarehiyon 2010. Many Digital Artworks were published in Ateneo de Zamboanga University's literary folio, Marejada, since 2007.